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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 195 ,s.2024
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID

Education Program and Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Heads

All Others Concerned

This Division

LGN

From: CHERRY MAE L. REYES
Schools Division Superintendent
Date: April 24, 2024

Subject: ADENDDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 185 s. 2024 re: PARTICIPATION
TO THE TRAINING ON THE MATATAG CURRICULUM FOR SCHOOL LEADERS

IN THE REGION

1. In Consonance to Division Memorandum 185 s. 2024 re: Participation to the Training on the
MATATAG Curriculum for School Leaders in the Region, this office hereby informs the field the additional
School Head to join the training scheduled on May 20-24, 2024, in the venue to be arranged by the

Regional Office. Attached is the list of the participant for reference.

2. For inquiries, please contact Ralph T. Quirog, Chief Education Supervisor,
Curriculum Implementation Division. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is

desired.

Copy furnished.
Records Unit
PSDS/VGSM

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
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Enclosure 1 of Division Memorandum (9§ s. 2024
LIST OF MATATAG REGIONAL TRAINING PARTICIPANTS

Participants Grade Levels Subject

1. John Mark De la Peiia Grade 4 Filipino

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
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